

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/marsha-espinosa-463276b0 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Public Relations

Press Releases

Message Development

Marsha Espinosa

(A) Chief of Staff for (A) Deputy Secretary at DHS
Washington, District of Columbia, United States

Summary

Government and public affairs expert with a decade of experience in management, media relations and crisis communications at a national security Cabinet-level agency, Congress, state government and grassroots campaigns.

Extensive experience managing high-profile public figures and national policy.

Specialties: Communications, Government Affairs

Experience

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
2 years 7 months

Acting Chief of Staff
July 2023 - Present (2 months)
Washington, United States

Assistant Secretary
February 2021 - July 2023 (2 years 6 months)

U.S. House of Representatives
Chief Of Staff, U.S. Rep. Linda Sanchez
October 2019 - February 2021 (1 year 5 months)
Washington D.C. Metro Area

Swann Street Strategies
Partner
February 2018 - October 2019 (1 year 9 months)
Washington D.C. Metro Area

U.S. House of Representatives
Chief Of Staff
January 2017 - August 2017 (8 months)

Washington D.C. Metro Area

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

4 years 7 months

Deputy Assistant Secretary, Office of Public Affairs

May 2016 - December 2016 (8 months)

Washington D.C. Metro Area

Press Secretary

June 2012 - May 2016 (4 years)

United States Senate

Press Secretary, U.S. Senator Dianne Feinstein

2010 - 2012 (2 years)

Washington D.C. Metro Area

U.S. House of Representatives

Communications Director, U.S. Rep. Linda Sanchez

2008 - 2010 (2 years)

Washington D.C. Metro Area

Richardson for President

Traveling Press Secretary/Assistant to the Candidate

2007 - 2008 (1 year)

BOARD OF HISPANIC CAUCUS CHAIRS

Acting Executive Director

2006 - 2007 (1 year)

Santos Alliances

Director of Communications

2005 - 2007 (2 years)

Office of the Governor, State of New Mexico

Special Assistant/Communications

2003 - 2005 (2 years)

New Mexico State Senate

Legislative Assistant

2003 - 2003 (less than a year)

Education

Texas State University

Master's Degree, Communication and Media Studies · (2005 - 2007)

New Mexico State University

Bachelor's Degree, Elementary Education and Teaching · (1997 - 2002)

New Mexico State University